From: Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden..info>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Margaret Frisch Klein; Afeef, Junaid

Cc: Tish Calhamer; Timm, Susan A.; Rich Jacobs, District Director; | N | ] D:nise Habun; Ana Z. Lalley;
Ahmad A; kiran@kiranansari.com; Haroon Qureshi; Ankenbruck, Julia

Subject: [External] RE: Parkland mass shooting - conversation

Tish and | can meet with you all to discuss. Let us know what dates/times work and we can secure a
room or travel to a meeting location best suited to everyone.

We have:

Next Tuesday between 10-1
Thursday 22" 2-4:30

March 2" after 1pm

| am available 2-7pm on the 22nd

Danielle Henson
Community Collaboration Coordinator

847-429-6792

), Gail Borden

Pubtic Library District
Fueted by the power of communily

00O

From: Margaret Frisch Klein

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Afeef, Junaid <Junaid.Afeef@illinois.gov>

Cc: Tish Calhamer <tcalhamer@gailborden.info>; Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden.info>; Timm, Susan A.
<stimm@elgin.edu>; Rich Jacobs, District Director <rich@senatorcristinacastro.com>; || | [} I lEENEEEEE D:nise Habun
I /2 2 Lalley <LALLEY A@cityofelgin.org>; Ahmad A
kiran@kiranansari.com; Haroon Qureshi i R ; /kenbruck, Julia <Ankenbruckjulia@co.kane.il.us>
Subject: Re: Parkland mass shooting - conversation

I would be open to this conversation. It is critically important. I have my own story to tell.

On Thu, Feb 15, 2018 at 9:44 AM, Afeef, Junaid <Junaid.Afeef(@illinois.cov> wrote:

Dear Kane County Friends/Neighbors/Colleagues:

Good morning. | know we're all once again aching over the loss of innocent young lives in yet another mass
casualty shooting..

I wanted to share this article with you all that | ran across this morning {let me know if you can't open it):
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- http://s.pennlive.com/UMb4hbj
. This section of the article really struck me:

And there are too few facts available about Cruz's life over the past few months to begin dissecting what
. might have been done versus what wasn't done. Perhaps if everyone who knew Cruz had sat down

. together in one room and reviewed his past and more pressingly, his present, they might have been more
. alarmed.

There was plenty to be alarmed about.

To me it's as if people are starting to think about issues and solutions that we've been talking about together
. for the past year and which others have been saying for several years or more. Inside of a school we may

. have aset of rules and procedures to deal with problem behaviors and with individuals in crisis. We have

- similar rules and procedures in some workplaces.. But these are like silos. What happens when individuals

. identified as having a problem are removed from that particular setting? In this case the killer was expelled

- from school. That didn't change him. It just removed him from the school setting.

" This is strikingly similar in that regard to the case of Jared Loughner who several years ago shot
~ Congresswoman Gabby Giffords. He was expelled from his community college, but that only removed him
: from one setting, but his troubling behaviors didn't necessarily change nor did he leave the community.

| would like to sit down with you all (and others; I've only listed a few folks and | know there are others who

" should be in this conversation too) to talk about this a bit more. | think it relates directly to the grant project

we're working on, but it also exposes a weakness in resources that the grant project itself cannot shore up
directly. That weakness is the lack of a focal point where concerns can be shared by the public.

" | know we have the police department, and our friend and colleague Cmdr. Ana Lalley from the Elgin Police

' Department is on this thread, and certainly law enforcement is a reporting option. However, in the many

. conversations I've had with people and with some of the qualitative research we've seen from around the

. country in the area of violence prevention more broadly, | know that people are reluctant to report things to
law enforcement that are not obviously imminent or current threats.

. Solutions to this kind of a problem are elusive. There are multiple tracks to pursue solutions. This is only one
of them, but it is one that we have been thinking about and working on together so | thought | would put this

out there for you all.

Perhaps we can do a call together to talk about it and get everyone's thoughts on this. We can certainly use
this email thread to share some initial thoughts too.

Thanks for all you do. | hope we can think about these issues some more together.

Sincerely,
Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef. ].D.



- Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
- Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority

- 300 W. Adams Street. Suite 200

- Chicago, IL 60606

- 0:312.793.7434

|

: State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be

. attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff

. communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this

- communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in

- error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work

. product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to lllinois State Law, e-mail communication to and from this address may be subject to
public disclosure.

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to 1llinois State Law, e-mail communication to and from this address may be subject
to public disclosure.



Russ Matson

E—
From: Ana Z. Lalley
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:20 PM
To: Danielle Henson;Afeef, Junaid;Margaret Frisch Klein
Cc: Tish Calhamer;Timm, Susan

Arich@senatorcristinacastro.com I D-ise Habun;Ahmad
A;kiran@kiranansari.com;Haroon Qureshi;Ankenbruck, Julia
Subject: RE: Parkland mass shooting - conversation

Hello everyone-

March 2™ between 1-3pm is bad for me- any time after that | am available. If needed the police department is available
for the meeting- please let me know.

Ana

From: Danielle Henson [mailto:dhenson@gailborden.info]
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid <Junaid.Afeef@lllinois.gov>; Margaret Frisch Klein {lIIIIEIEGEGGGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGN

Cc: Tish Calhamer <tcalhamer@gailborden.info>; Timm, Susan A. <stimm@elgin.edu>; rich@senatorcristinacastro.com;
I D:nis- Habun S - 2. Latey <LALLEY A@cityofelgin.org>; Ahmad A
I - @ kiranansari.com; Haroon Qureshi I nkenbruck, Julia

<Ankenbrucklulia@co.kane.il.us>
Subject: RE: Parkland mass shooting - conversation

Let’s all try for Friday March 2"? after 1:30. Please send best times after 1:30. | will look for a room
here or someone can offer to host if that is more convenient for them.

Danielle Henson
Community Collaboration Coordinator

847-429-6792

Cj Gail Borden

Public Library District

Fusted by the power of communily

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef @MHlinois.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden.info>; Margaret Frisch Klein _

Cc: Tish Calhamer <tcalhamer@gailborden.info>; Timm, Susan A. <stimm@elgin.edu>; Rich Jacobs, District Director
<rich@senatorcristinacastro.com>: | N R D:nise Habun I /- 7. Lalley

<LALLEY A@cityofelgin.org>; Ahmad A || . 21 @kiranansari.com; Haroon Qureshi
I A nkenbruck, Julia <Ankenbruckiulia@co.kane.il.us>

Subject: Re: Parkland mass shooting - conversation




Thanks Danielle and Tish. Of the dates and times you shared, | could meet in person on 2/20 from 11:30am
onwards and on 3/2 | can meet from 1:30pm onwards.

I realize that we may not get everyone together in one place right away. I'm happy to facilitate multiple
conversations on the same topic and share out the substance of our various conversations with everyone who
was not able to attend any given convening.

Susan - thanks for your feedback. |1 met a group called Parents for Peace while speaking at the Brookings
Institution last week in DC. They've created a hotline modeled after the suicide prevention hotlines that exist,
and | also met the NGO that runs Houston's suicide prevention hotline and they're using their technologies
and know how to create a separate hotline for these other forms of violence. The latter is eager to share their
work and discuss how it can be used in lllinois (as they seek for their hotline to be national). The Houston
effort is more localized and I'm hoping they'll want to share some more information too.

Thanks all!

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, J.D. -
Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program

[linois Criminal Justice Information Authority

300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60606

0:312.793.7434

I

From: Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden..info>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Margaret Frisch Klein; Afeef, lunaid

Cc: Tish Calhamer; Timm, Susan A.; Rich Jacobs, District Director; ||| | | | BNENEEEEEID:nise Habun; Ana Z. Lalley;
Ahmad A; kiran@kiranansari.com; Haroon Qureshi; Ankenbruck, lulia

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

C’) Gail Borden
Public Library District
Fueted by the power of comymunity

From: Margaret Frisch Klein _

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Afeef, Junaid <Junaid.Afeef@illinois.gov>

Cc: Tish Calhamer <icalhamer@gaitborden.info>; Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden.info>; Timm, Susan A.

<stimm@elgin.edu>; Rich Jacobs, District Director <rich@senatorcristinacastro.com>; || | | | | Q JEEEEEEEE Danise Habun
; Ana Z. Lalley <LALLEY A@cityofelgin.org>; Ahmad A NN

kiran@kiranansari.com; Haroon Qureshi || NN -; / kenbruck, Julia <Ankenbruckjulia@co.kane.il.us>

Subject: Re: Parkland mass shooting - conversation

I would be open to this conversation. It is critically important. I have my own story to tell.

On Thu, Feb 15, 2018 at 9:44 AM, Afeef, Junaid <Junaid.Afeef@illinois.gov> wrote:
- Dear Kane County Friends/Neighbors/Colleagues:

Good morning. | know we're all once again aching over the loss of innocent young lives in yet another mass
casualty shooting..

" I wanted to share this article with you all that | ran across this morning (let me know if you can't open it):

http://s.pennlive.com/UMb4hbj

* This section of the article really struck me:

And there are too few facts available about Cruz's life over the past few months to begin dissecting what
might have been done versus what wasn't done. Perhaps if everyone who knew Cruz had sat down
together in one room and reviewed his past and more pressingly, his present, they might have been more
alarmed.

There was plenty to be alarmed about.

To me it's as if people are starting to think about issues and solutions that we've been talking about together
for the past year and which others have been saying for several years or more. Inside of a school we may
have a set of rules and procedures to deal with problem behaviors and with individuals in crisis. We have
similar rules and procedures in some workplaces.. But these are like silos. What happens when individuals
identified as having a problem are removed from that particular setting? In this case the killer was expelled
from school. That didn't change him. It just removed him from the school setting.

This is strikingly similar in that regard to the case of lared Loughner who several years ago shot
Congresswoman Gabby Giffords. He was expelled from his community college, but that only removed him
from one setting, but his troubling behaviors didn't necessarily change nor did he leave the community.
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- I would like to sit down with you all (and others; I've only listed a few folks and | know there are others who

. should be in this conversation too) to talk about this a bit more. | think it relates directly to the grant project
- we're working on, but it also exposes a weakness in resources that the grant project itself cannot shore up

- directly. That weakness is the lack of a focal point where concerns can be shared by the public.

- I know we have the police department, and our friend and colleague Cmdr. Ana Lalley from the Elgin Police

i Department is on this thread, and certainly law enforcement is a reporting option. However, in the many

. conversations I've had with people and with some of the qualitative research we've seen from around the

- country in the area of violence prevention more broadly, | know that people are reluctant to report things to
. law enforcement that are not obviously imminent or current threats.

Solutions to this kind of a problem are elusive. There are multiple tracks to pursue solutions. This is only one
 of them, but it is one that we have been thinking about and working on together so | thought | would put this

. out there for you all.

Perhaps we can do a call together to talk about it and get everyone's thoughts on this. We can certainly use
this email thread to share some initial thoughts too.

- Thanks for all you do. | hope we can think about these issues some more together.

Sincerely,
* Junaid

~ Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.
Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
- 300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200
Chicago, IL. 60606
0:312.793.7434

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to lllinois State Law, e-mail communication to and from this address may be subject to
public disclosure.



PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to Illinois State Law, e-mail communication to and from this address may be subject
to public disclosure.



Russ Matson

From: Afeef, Junaid <Junaid.Afeef@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Margaret Frisch Klein;Tish Calhamer;Danielle Henson;Timm, Susan

A rich@senatorcristinacastro.com; R D:isc Habun;Ana Z.
Lalley;Ahmad A;kiran@kiranansari.com;Haroon Qureshi;Ankenbruck, Julia
Subject: Parkland mass shooting - conversation

Dear Kane County Friends/Neighbors/Colleagues:

Good morning. | know we're all once again aching over the loss of innocent young lives in yet another mass
casualty shooting.

| wanted to share this article with you all that | ran across this morning (let me know if you can't open it):

http://s.pennlive.com/UMb4hbj

This section of the article really struck me:

And there are too few facts available about Cruz's life over the past few months to begin dissecting what
might have been done versus what wasn't done. Perhaps if everyone who knew Cruz had sat down together
in one room and reviewed his past and more pressingly, his present, they might have been more alarmed.

There was plenty to be alarmed about.

To me it's as if people are starting to think about issues and solutions that we've been talking about together
for the past year and which others have been saying for several years or more. Inside of a school we may have
a set of rules and procedures to deal with problem behaviors and with individuals in crisis. We have similar
rules and procedures in some workplaces. But these are like silos. What happens when individuals identified
as having a problem are removed from that particular setting? In this case the killer was expelled from

school. That didn't change him. It just removed him from the school setting.

This is strikingly similar in that regard to the case of Jared Loughner who several years ago shot
Congresswoman Gabby Giffords. He was expelled from his community college, but that only removed him
from one setting, but his troubling behaviors didn't necessarily change nor did he leave the community.

I would like to sit down with you all (and others; I've only listed a few folks and | know there are others who
should be in this conversation too) to talk about this a bit more. | think it relates directly to the grant project
we're working on, but it also exposes a weakness in resources that the grant project itself cannot shore up
directly. That weakness is the lack of a focal point where concerns can be shared by the public.

| know we have the police department, and our friend and colleague Cmdr. Ana Lalley from the Elgin Police
Department is on this thread, and certainly law enforcement is a reporting option. However, in the many
conversations I've had with people and with some of the qualitative research we've seen from around the
country in the area of violence prevention more broadly, | know that people are reluctant to report things to
faw enforcement that are not obviously imminent or current threats.
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Solutions to this kind of a problem are elusive. There are multiple tracks to pursue solutions. This is only one of
them, but it is one that we have been thinking about and working on together so | thought | would put this out
there for you all.

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

Junaid M. Afeef, 1.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60606

0:312.793.7434

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
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

— . I
From: Ana Z. Lalley
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 5:05 PM
To: Afeef, Junaid
Subject: RE: "Engaged Bystander-Gatekeeper Training” Project | Focus Group Organizing

Thanks for the info Junaid.

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@lllinois.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:47 PM

To: rich@senatorcristinacastro.com; Danise Habun _; Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden.info>;
Tish Calthamer <tcalhamer@gailborden.info>; Jassim, Jabria A. <jajassim @elgin.edu>; Timm, Susan A.
<stimm@elgin.edu>; Ana Z. Lalley <LALLEY_A@cityofelgin.org>; Ankenbruck, Julia <Ankenbrucklulia@co.kane.il.us>

Cc: Gleicher, Lily <Lily.Gleicher@illinois.gov>; Alderden, Megan <Megan.Alderden@illinois.gov>

Subject: "Engaged Bystander-Gatekeeper Training" Project | Focus Group Organizing

Dear Rich, Danise, Danielle, Tish, Jabria, Susan, Ana, and Julia:

Thank you very much for taking time to meet with me and my colleagues last week! As we mentioned in the
conversations, we hope to have you involved in the actual focus groups as well as possibly helping us recruit a
diverse group of individuals to participate in the focus groups as well. | will not be involved the recruitment or
implementation of the focus groups. This is a research function that will be led by my colleagues Megan
Alderden and Lily Gleicher. Megan and Lily are copied on this email. Megan and Lily will be reaching out to
you all very soon.

Rabbi Margaret Frisch Kein and Rev. Denise Tracy have not yet spoken to Megan and Lily. | hope to make a
connection soon. | didn't include them on this email with the other Kane County/Elgin area team to avoid
confusion as they haven't had the opportunity to sit down and discuss the focus groups as well all have. You
all are of course free to reach out to Margaret and Denise in the meantime.

Megan and Lily: please take it from here!

Sincerely,
Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Ilinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, 1L 60606

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
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful. If you have received this communication in
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

From: Afeef, Junaid <Junaid.Afeef@lilinois.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:47 PM

To: rich@senatorcristinacastro.com;Danise Habun;Danielle Henson;Tish Calhamer;Jassim,
Jabria A.;Timm, Susan A_Ana Z. Lalley;Ankenbruck, Julia

Cc: Gleicher, Lily;Alderden, Megan

Subject: “Engaged Bystander-Gatekeeper Training" Project | Focus Group Organizing

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

Rabbi Margaret Frisch Kein and Rev. Denise Tracy have not yet spoken to Megan and Lily. |1 hope to make a
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

Junaid M. Afeef, ].D.

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

S —

From: Ana Z. Lalley

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 7:02 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid

Subject: Re: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation
Hi Junaid-

Thank you for the invite, I am unable to make it due to other appointments but I will see if someone can attend
from the PD and will let you know ahead of time.

Have a good night!

Ana

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 11, 2017, at 4:40 PM, Afeef, Junaid <Junaid.Afeef@lllinois.gov> wrote:

Ana,

Hello. If you or any of your colleagues in the Elgin Police Department is interested you are
welcome to join us this Friday at our office. We're hosting a delegation from Canada who will
be speaking on preventing terrorism. Please let me know ahead of time if you intend to join us.

Thanks.

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, 1.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
1llinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60606

0: 312.793.7434
I



From: Lisa Ledvora <IVL.P@worldchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid

Cc: Alderden, Megan

Subject: [External] RE: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation

Dear Mr. Junaid and Dr. Alderden,

Thank you again for volunteering to meet with the Canadian delegation this Friday, December
15. The delegation is excited to meet you and discuss services available to communities seeking
to build and sustain prevention and intervention programs. Please confirm that the following
meeting details are all correct.

Meeting Details

Date: Friday, December 15, 2017

Time: 10-11:30am

Location:

linois Criminal Justice Information Authority

300 West Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60606

Delegation Contact: Ms. Elisa Cordova-Ravioly — (917) 723-7206

Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Contact: Dr. Megan Alderden - | NN Vr. Junaid Afeef —

Discussion Topic: Violence prevention in Illinois, services available to communities seeking to
build and sustain prevention and intervention programs, combating hate and violence in Canada

Meeting Attendees (two participants have dropped out of the program, so here is the
updated participant list):

1. Mr. Abdel Hakim BELLAL, Non-Commissioned Officer In-Charge, Terrorism
Prevention Program, Royal Canadian Mounted Police
2. Mr. Harpreet JHINJAR, Constable, Offender Management Unit, Edmonton Police
Service
Mr. Daoud KERMICHE, President, Muslim Scouts, Quebec Cultural and Islamic Center
2

2



4. Ms. Roxane MARTEL PERRON, Prevention and Skills Development Section Manager,
Center for the Prevention of Radicalization Leading to Violence

5. Ms. Elisa Cordova-Ravioly, U.S. Department of State International Visitor Liaison

6. Mr. Junaid Afeef, Director

7. Dr. Megan Alderden, Associate Director of Research and Analysis

Thank you,
Lisa

Lisa Ledvora | IVLP Program Coordinator
WorldChicago
309 West Washington Street, Suite 450 | Chicago, IL 60606

(312) 254-1800 x106 | IVLP@worldchicago.org

<image(001.png>

<image002.png> <image003.png> <image004.png>

From: Lisa Ledvora

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:53 PM

To: 'Afeef, Junaid' <Junaid.Afeef@lllinois.gov>

Cec: Alderden, Megan <Megan.Alderden@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation

Hi Junaid,

Thank you for arranging the meeting for December 15 (10-11:30am) and for providing the
meeting details.

Dr. Alderden, it’s a pleasure to e-meet you. Thank you for volunteering to meet with the
Canadian delegation (bios attached) in two weeks! I will arrange for them to be transported
to/from 1CJIA on December 15.

Thank vou both, again, and please let me know if you have any questions/concerns.
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Best,
Lisa

Lisa Ledvora | IVLP Program Coordinator
WorldChicago
309 West Washington Street, Suite 450 | Chicago, IL 60606

(312) 254-1800 x106 | IVLP@worldchicago.org

<image001.png>

<image002.png><image003.png> <image004.png>

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@lllinois.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Lisa Ledvora <IVLP@worldchicago.org>

Cc: Alderden, Megan <Megan.Alderden@illinois.gov>

Subject: Re: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation

Lisa,

We are excited to have the Canadian Delegation visit with the Illinois Criminal Justice
Information Authority and it's Targeted Violence Prevention Program during their visit to
Chicago. My colleague Dr. Megan Alderden will be helping me welcome you all to

ICJIA. Megan is our director of research at ICJIA. Per our discussion the date/time/location are
as follows:

Date: Friday, 12/15/17

Time: 10am to 11:30am



Place: IL Criminal Justice Information Authority, 300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200, Chicago, IL
60606

Also per our discussion the agenda for the meeting with be as follows:

10am - 10:15am - Welcome and introductions

10:15am - 10:30am - Presentation on Violence Prevention in lllinois

10:30am - 10:45am - Presentation on Targeted Violence Prevention Efforts in lllinois

10:45am - 11:00am - Presentations/Briefing on combating hate and violent hate crimes in
Canada

11:00am - 11:20am - Discussion

11:20am - Photos and business card exchange

11:30am - Conclude

We will send you bios of our staff who will be presenting and we'll make the Canadian
delegation's bios available to our team.

Thanks.

Junaid



Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
[llinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60606

0:312.793.7434

From: Lisa Ledvora <IVLP@worldchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 1:46 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid

Subject: [External] RE: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation

Hi Junaid,

That seems like an excellent agenda. [ don’t know if the delegates will have a formal
presentation prepared, but they can certainly speak about the roles of their organizations or their
positions in combating hate in Canada. [ will make sure they know ahead of time that they will
be prepared to speak.

Best,
Lisa



Lisa Ledvora | IVLP Program Coordinator
WorldChicago
309 West Washington Street, Suite 450 | Chicago, 1L 60606

(312) 254-1800 x106 | IVLP@worldchicago.org

<image001.png>
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From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@Illinois.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Lisa Ledvora <IVLP@worldchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation

Would the delegation be amenable to presenting as well?

These meetings work best for us when we share information but then learn from our
guests. We'd like to hear from them too. Perhaps something like this:

15 minutes introductions

15 minutes from our research director on violence prevention efforts in Illinois

15 minutes from someone on our team on the Targeted Violence Prevention Program

15 minutes from someone from the delegation on how they are combating hate in Canada

Then we can have a about 20 minutes for discussion and 10 minutes for closing, pictures,
exchange of business cards. etc.



Please let me know.

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Ilinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, 1L 60606

0:312.793.7434

From: Lisa Ledvora <][VLP@worldchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 1:06 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid

Subject: [External] RE: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation

Hi Junaid,

I will keep the morning on December 15 open for a meeting with your staff members. Thank you
for helping to arrange this!



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

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:55 PM

To: Lisa Ledvora <I[VLP@worldchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation

Hi. Please keep the morning open. At/after 3:30pm will not work for us.

I'm working on getting something set up for you.

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:54 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid

Subject: [External] RE: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation

Hi Junaid,

Yes, the group’s Friday 12/15 is quite flexible. As of right now, they are available between
8:30am and 1pm or at/after 3:30pm.

Best,
Lisa

Lisa Ledvora | IVLP Program Coordinator
WorldChicago
309 West Washington Street, Suite 450 | Chicago, IL 60606

(312) 254-1800 x106 | IVLP@worldchicago.org
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From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeet@]Illinois.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Lisa Ledvora <IVLP@worldchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation

Are you flexible on 12/15?

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

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid

Subject: [External] Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation

11



Dear Mr. Afeef,

Thank you for working with my colleagues Sarah and Zoey to set up a meeting at ICJIA for a
delegation from Bangladesh on October 5! Support from professionals like yourself makes the
work of WorldChicago possible.

On that note, a Department of State delegation from Canada (bios attached) will be in Chicago in
mid-December to learn about preventing and responding to hate, community resilience, gang-
related violence prevention, and collaborative efforts to counter violence. This delegation was
also invited to Chicago through the International Visitor LLeadership Program (IVLP) of the U.S.
Department of State.

The Department of State has requested that this delegation meet with you or another
representative from the Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority’s Targeted Violence
Prevention Program for 60-90 minutes to discuss the work of your organization. Can you or a
representative from the TVPP meet with this delegation for 60-90 minutes on December 14
or 15 to provide an overview of your organization’s work and services available to
communities seeking to build and sustain prevention and intervention programs?

The delegation is available for a 60-90 minute meeting on:

e Thursday, December 14
e Friday, December 15

Please let me know if you might be able to arrange this meeting for the Canadian delegation.
Below is the full meeting request with the visitors' names and basic program information for
your reference.

Thank you for your consideration!

Best,

Lisa Ledvora

Meeting Request Details

12



What: 60-90 minute meeting with a representative from the Targeted Violence Prevention
Program (TVPP) at lilinois Criminal Justice Information Authority (ICJIA)

When: Possible dates are December 14 and 15

Where: Your office, WorldChicago, or another location of your choice

Who: Five law enforcement agency and nonprofit organization representatives from Canada
participating in a U.S. Department of State International Visitor Leadership Program focused on
combating hate (and one State Department liaison)

Participants:

« Mr. Abdel Hakim BELLAL, Non-Commissioned Officer In-Charge, Terrorism
Prevention Program, Royal Canadian Mounted Police

e Mr. Harpreet JHINJAR, Constable, Offender Management Unit, Edmonton Police
Service

e Mr. Daoud KERMICHE, President, Muslim Scouts, Quebec Cultural and Islamic Center

e Mr. Nader KHALIL, Integrated National Security Public Engagement Officer, Royal
Canadian Mounted Police

» Ms. Roxane MARTEL PERRON, Prevention and Skills Development Section Manager,
Center for the Prevention of Radicalization Leading to Violence

» Ms. Elisa Cordova-Ravioly, U.S. Department of State International Visitor Liaison

Chicago program themes:

» Preventing and responding to hate and hate crimes;

« Supporting community resilience and responsiveness to violence and extremism;
e Understanding youth- and gang-related violence; and

e Local, state, and collaborative efforts to counter violence

The Department of State has outlined the following specific objectives for the project:

o Introduce efforts by law enforcement, nongovernmental organizations, government, and
others to build social cohesion and community resilience to prevent radicalization and
violent extremism;

e Demonstrate successful anti-hate and anti-gang violence programs;

o Offer research based tools and approaches to understand extremism and engage with
diverse communities; and

o Deepen connections between U.S. and Canadian leaders on countering violent
extremism.

13



WorldChicago is a nonprofit organization that assists guests of the U.S. government who visit
the Chicagoland area from abroad. Our efforts are greatly enhanced by the assistance and support
of volunteers. Thank you.

Lisa Ledvora | IVLP Program Coordinator
WorldChicago | 309 W. Washington St. #450 | Chicago, IL. 60606

Office: (312) 254 - 1800 ext. 106 | ivip@worldchicago.org

*Please note the new address

<image005.jpg> <image006.png> <image007.png> <image008.png>

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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Russ Matson

From: Afeef, Junaid <Junaid Afeef@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Ana Z. Lalley

Subject: Fw: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation
Ana,

Hello. If you or any of your colleagues in the Elgin Police Department is interested you are welcome to join us
this Friday at our office. We're hosting a delegation from Canada who will be speaking on preventing
terrorism. Please let me know ahead of time if you intend to join us.

Thanks.

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Iilinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
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

Thank you again for volunteering to meet with the Canadian delegation this Friday, December 15. The delegation is
excited to meet you and discuss services available to communities seeking to build and sustain prevention and
intervention programs. Please confirm that the following meeting details are all correct.

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

lllinois Criminal Justice information Authority Targeted Violence Prevention Program Contact: Dr. Megan Alderden -
(312) 793-8550; Mr. Junaid Afeef — (847) 370-3297

Discussion Topic: Violence prevention in Illinois, services available to communities seeking to build and sustain
prevention and intervention programs, combating hate and violence in Canada

Meeting Attendees (two participants have dropped out of the program, so here is the updated participant list):

1. Mr. Abdel Hakim BELLAL, Non-Commissioned Officer In-Charge, Terrorism Prevention Program, Royal Canadian
Mounted Police
2. Mr. Harpreet JHINJAR, Constable, Offender Management Unit, Edmonton Police Service
3. Mr. Daoud KERMICHE, President, Muslim Scouts, Quebec Cultural and Islamic Center
4. Ms. Roxane MARTEL PERRON, Prevention and Skills Development Section Manager, Center for the Prevention of
Radicalization Leading to Violence
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

25 Wi

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

Thank you for arranging the meeting for December 15 (10-11:30am) and for providing the meeting details.

Dr. Alderden, it’s a pleasure to e-meet you. Thank you for volunteering to meet with the Canadian delegation (bios
attached) in two weeks! | will arrange for them to be transported to/from ICJIA on December 15.

Thank you both, again, and please let me know if you have any questions/concerns.

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

We are excited to have the Canadian Delegation visit with the lllinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
and it's Targeted Violence Prevention Program during their visit to Chicago. My colleague Dr. Megan Alderden
will be helping me welcome you all to ICIIA. Megan is our director of research at ICJIA. Per our discussion the
date/time/location are as follows:

Date: Friday, 12/15/17

Time: 10am to 11:30am

Place: IL Criminal Justice Information Authority, 300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200, Chicago, IL 60606

Also per our discussion the agenda for the meeting with be as follows:

10am - 10:15am - Welcome and introductions

10:15am - 10:30am - Presentation on Violence Prevention in Illinois

10:30am - 10:45am - Presentation on Targeted Violence Prevention Efforts in lllinois

10:45am - 11:00am - Presentations/Briefing on combating hate and violent hate crimes in Canada

11:00am - 11:20am - Discussion

11:20am - Photos and business card exchange

11:30am - Conclude

We will send you bios of our staff who will be presenting and we'll make the Canadian delegation's bios
available to our team.

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

That seems like an excellent agenda. | don’t know if the delegates will have a formal presentation prepared, but they can
certainly speak about the roles of their organizations or their positions in combating hate in Canada. | will make sure
they know ahead of time that they will be prepared to speak.

Best,
Lisa

Lisa Ledvora | IVLP Program Coordinator

WorldChicago

309 West Washington Street, Suite 450 | Chicago, IL 60606
{(312) 254-1800 x106 | IVLP@worldchicago.org

Fl

neago |

|

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@Illinois.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Lisa Ledvora <|VLP@worldchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Dec. 14/15 Meeting Request - Canadian Delegation

Would the delegation be amenable to presenting as well?

These meetings work best for us when we share information but then learn from our guests. We'd like to hear
from them too. Perhaps something like this:



15 minutes introductions

15 minutes from our research director on violence prevention efforts in lilinois

15 minutes from someone on our team on the Targeted Violence Prevention Program

15 minutes from someone from the delegation on how they are combating hate in Canada

Then we can have a about 20 minutes for discussion and 10 minutes for closing, pictures, exchange of business
cards, etc.

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

| will keep the morning on December 15 open for a meeting with your staff members. Thank you for helping to arrange
this!

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

Yes, the group’s Friday 12/15 is quite flexible. As of right now, they are available between 8:30am and 1pm or at/after
3:30pm.

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

Thank you for working with my colleagues Sarah and Zoey to set up a meeting at ICJIA for a delegation from Bangladesh
on October 5! Support from professionals like yourself makes the work of WorldChicago possible.

On that note, a Department of State delegation from Canada (bios attached) will be in Chicago in mid-December to learn
about preventing and responding to hate, community resilience, gang-related violence prevention, and collaborative
efforts to counter violence. This delegation was also invited to Chicago through the International Visitor Leadership

Program (IVLP) of the U.S. Department of State.

The Department of State has requested that this delegation meet with you or another representative from the Illinois
Criminal Justice Information Authority’s Targeted Violence Prevention Program for 60-90 minutes to discuss the work of
your organization. Can you or a representative from the TVPP meet with this delegation for 60-90 minutes on
December 14 or 15 to provide an overview of your organization’s work and services available to communities seeking

to build and sustain prevention and intervention programs?

The delegation is available for a 60-90 minute meeting on:
o Thursday, December 14
o Friday, December 15



Please let me know if you might be able to arrange this meeting for the Canadian delegation. Below is the full meeting
request with the visitors' names and basic program information for your reference.

Thank you for your consideration!

Best,
Lisa Ledvora

Meeting Request Details

What: 60-90 minute meeting with a representative from the Targeted Violence Prevention Program (TVPP) at lllinois
Criminal Justice Information Authority (ICIIA)

When: Possible dates are December 14 and 15

Where: Your office, WorldChicago, or another location of your choice

Who: Five law enforcement agency and nonprofit organization representatives from Canada participating in a U.S.
Department of State International Visitor Leadership Program focused on combating hate (and one State Department
liaison)

Participants:

¢  Mr. Abdel Hakim BELLAL, Non-Commissioned Officer In-Charge, Terrorism Prevention Program, Royal Canadian
Mounted Police

e Mr. Harpreet JHINJAR, Constable, Offender Management Unit, Edmonton Police Service

e Mr. Daoud KERMICHE, President, Muslim Scouts, Quebec Cultural and Islamic Center

e Mr. Nader KHALIL, Integrated National Security Public Engagement Officer, Royal Canadian Mounted Police

e Ms. Roxane MARTEL PERRON, Prevention and Skills Development Section Manager, Center for the Prevention of
Radicalization Leading to Violence

e Ms. Elisa Cordova-Ravioly, U.S. Department of State International Visitor Liaison

Chicago program themes:
¢ Preventing and responding to hate and hate crimes;
e Supporting community resilience and responsiveness to violence and extremism;
¢ Understanding youth- and gang-related violence; and
e Local, state, and collaborative efforts to counter violence

The Department of State has outlined the following specific objectives for the project:
¢ Introduce efforts by law enforcement, nongovernmental organizations, government, and others to build social
cohesion and community resilience to prevent radicalization and violent extremism;
¢ Demonstrate successful anti-hate and anti-gang violence programs;
« Offer research based tools and approaches to understand extremism and engage with diverse communities; and
« Deepen connections between U.S. and Canadian leaders on countering violent extremism.

WorldChicago is a nonprofit organization that assists guests of the U.S. government who visit the Chicagoland area from
abroad. Our efforts are greatly enhanced by the assistance and support of volunteers. Thank you.

Lisa Ledvora | IVLP Program Coordinator

WorldChicago | 309 W. Washington St. #450 | Chicago, IL 60606
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 5:55 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid;Danise Habun

Subject: RE: Meeting with ECC for Bystander-Gatekeeper Training - Tomorrow at 2:30pm at ECC

Thanks — see you then.

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:19 AM

To: Danise Habun <} G 22 Z. Lalley <LALLEY_A@cityofelgin.org>

Subject: Fw: Meeting with ECC for Bystander-Gatekeeper Training - Tomorrow at 2:30pm at ECC
Dear Danise and Ana,

Hi. I hope all is well. Tomorrow's meeting will be in Building E in E100.03 — Conference Room. Thanks!
I'm looking forward to tomorrow's discussion!

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
linois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60606

0:312.793.7434

From: Timm, Susan A. <stimm@elgin.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:00 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid

Subject: [External] RE: Meeting with ECC for Bystander-Gatekeeper Training

The meeting will be in E100.03 — Conference Room. It’s on the first floor! Building E is the one that is where we met last
time. ©

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@Illinois.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Timm, Susan A. <stimm@®@elgin.edu>

Subject: Re: Meeting with ECC for Bystander-Gatekeeper Training

1



Thank you! It would be great if he can make it! Fingers crossed. Cmdr Ana Lalley from EPD will join us at
2:30pm.

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Hlinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60606

0:312.793.7434
I

From: Timm, Susan A. <stimm@elgin.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:48 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid; Jassim, Jabria A.; Hallpike, Clark

Subject: [External] RE: Meeting with ECC for Bystander-Gatekeeper Training

Clark said he will come if he can. He’s waiting on the time for another meeting on campus. ©

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@Illinois.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:39 PM

To: lassim, Jabria A. <jajassim@elgin.edu>; Timm, Susan A. <stimm@elgin.edu>; Hallpike, Clark <challpike @elgin.edu>
Subject: Re: Meeting with ECC for Bystander-Gatekeeper Training

Jabria,

That's great to hear. I'm marking you as confirmed for 12/6/17 at 2:30pm at ECC. Also, | sent you an
invitation to join the Ad Hoc Advisory Group for the "Engaged Bystander-Gatekeeper Training Project” that all
of this activity is related to; | hope you will accept the invitation to serve on it. | can resend the

invitation. Clark - I sent it to you as well and | would love for you to be on it too!

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, 1.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago. IL 60606

0:312.793.7434



From: Jassim, Jabria A. <jajassim@elgin.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid; Timm, Susan A.; Hallpike, Clark

Subject: [External] Re: Meeting with ECC for Bystander-Gatekeeper Training

Hi all

| am good on Wednesdays after 1 pm. Hope to see you all well and relaxed. Thanks Junaid for the invitation
and have a nice evening for now,

Jabria

From: Afeef, Junaid <Junaid.Afeef@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Timm, Susan A.; Jassim, Jabria A.; Hallpike, Clark

Subject: Meeting with ECC for Bystander-Gatekeeper Training

Dear Susan, Jabria, and Clark,

Hello! I hope this email finds you all well. In lieu of getting all the different folks together, | was wondering if
we could convene a meeting between ECC and my colleague Lily Gleicher (a researcher) before the holidays
for a discussion about the bystander-gatekeeper training so that we could have some input on the types of
questions we should be asking our focus groups (one of which | hope will include ECC faculty, staff, students)?

It would take 60-90 minutes. We'd come to ECC. Is there some time on Wednesday, 12/6/17, that would
work for you all?

Thanks!

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

To: Danise Habun;Ana Z. Lalley

Subject: Fw: Meeting with ECC for Bystander-Gatekeeper Training - Tomorrow at 2:30pm at ECC

Dear Danise and Ana,
Hi. | hope all is well. Tomorrow's meeting will be in Building E in E100.03 — Conference Room. Thanks!
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

To: Timm, Susan A. <stimm@elgin.edu>

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
llinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
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

To: Jassim, Jabria A. <jajassim@elgin.edu>; Timm, Susan A. <stimm@elgin.edu>; Hallpike, Clark <challpike@elgin.edu>
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

invitation. Clark - | sent it to you as well and | would love for you to be on it too!

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, 1.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
I1linois Criminal Justice Information Authority
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

I am good on Wednesdays after 1 pm. Hope to see you all well and relaxed. Thanks Junaid for the invitation
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
Hello! | hope this email finds you all well. In lieu of getting all the different folks together, | was wondering if
we could convene a meeting between ECC and my colleague Lily Gleicher (a researcher) before the holidays

for a discussion about the bystander-gatekeeper training so that we could have some input on the types of
questions we should be asking our focus groups (one of which | hope will include ECC faculty, staff, students)?

It would take 60-90 minutes. We'd come to ECC. |s there some time on Wednesday, 12/6/17, that would
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:04 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid

Subject: RE: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

HiJunaid- Sorry, | do not have contacts at College of Dupage, but | can assist you if you are trying to reach out to any
police departments.

See you soon-

Ana

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:28 PM

To: Ana Z. Lalley <LALLEY_A@cityofelgin.org>

Subject: Re: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

Hi Ana! | wanted to touch bases with you again about reaching out to College of DuPage. Correct me if |
remember this incorrectly, but you have contacts at COD, correct? I'd like to connect with them to work there

as | do at ECC. Any introductions you can make would be great. | do know Tom Brady at the Homeland
Security Training Institute. I'd like to connect with others too.

Thanks!

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Ilinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60606

0:312.793.7434

I

From: Ana Z. Lalley <LALLEY A@cityofelgin.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid

Subject: [External] RE: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

Sounds good- thank you and see you then.



From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@lllinois.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:28 PM

To: Ana Z. Lalley <LALLEY A@cityofelgin.org>

Subject: Re: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

Ana -

That's great! You can join the meeting/discussion at ECC. I'll get you the details on where once Susan
provides me with that info.

Thank you!

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Tish Calhamer

Cc: Afeef, Junaid; Danielle Henson

Subject: [External] Re: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

Hi
2:30 works better for me

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 28, 2017, at 3:22 PM, Tish Calhamer <tcalhamer@gailborden.info> wrote:

Let me check the availability of our workroom conference space. We can definitely accommodate someone
phoning in if we meet in that room.

TC

Tish Calhamer

Readers Services & Civic Engagement Librarian
Gail Borden Public Library District

270 N. Grove

Elgin, IL 60120



847-289-5838
tcalhamer@gailborden.info

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden.info>; Tish Calhamer <tcalhamer@gailborden.info>; Ana Z.

Lalley <LALLEY A@Tcityofelgin.org>
Subject: Re: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

That would be great. |just got off the phone with Megan (our research director). She can't be
with us in person (my other colleague Lily will be there), so could we meet in the library in a

room where we can put Megan on a speaker phone?

I'm going to see if Margaret can make it too. Can we say noon to 1:30pm? It may not take 90
minutes and if you need to get to other matters after the first hour then that's fine!

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
[llinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60606

O: 312.793.7434

I

From: Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden.info>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid; Tish Calhamer; Ana Z. Lalley

Subject: [External] RE: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

Noon works best for me, too.

Danielle Henson
Community Engagement Liaison

847-429-6792
<image001.png>

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@Illlinois.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden.info>; Tish Cathamer <tcalhamer@gailborden.info>; Ana Z.




Lalley <LALLEY A@cityofelgin.org>
Subject: Re: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

Let's say tentatively at noon at the library on 12/6? Ana - you could join us at either time slot:
noon or 2:30pm?

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street, Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60606

0O:312.793.7434

From: Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden.info>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:34 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid; Tish Calhamer; Ana Z. Lalley

Subject: [External] RE: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

| can come in earlier than 1pm but not before 10am.

Danielle Henson
Community Engagement Liaison

847-429-6792
<image001.png>

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@Illinois.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:27 PM

To: Tish Calhamer <tcalhamer@gailborden.info>; Ana Z. Lalley <LALLEY A@®@cityofelgin.org>; Danielle
Henson <dhenson@gailborden.info>

Subject: Re: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

Ana and Danielle - how about you both?

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
300 W. Adams Street. Suite 200

Chicago. IL 60606



0:312.793.7434

From: Tish Calhamer <tcalhamer@gailborden.info>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28,2017 2:24 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid; Ana Z. Lalley; Danielle Henson

Subject: [External] RE: Are you availabie on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

Hi Junaid,

| am available on 12/6 except for 2 p.m.—4 p.m. when | have a couple of meetings here at the library. | can meet
outside of that time span though.

Tish

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Ana Z. Lalley <LALLEY A@cityofelgin.org>; Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden.info>; Tish
Calhamer <tcalhamer@gailborden.info>

Subject: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

Importance: High

Dear Ana, Tish, and Danielle,

Hi. Are you available to meet with me and one or two of my colleagues to help plan the focus
group questions? Susan Timm from ECC is available. Given everyone's schedules, | want to get
as many meetings done as possible while my colleagues are out this way.

If the afternoon does not work, then perhaps late morning {(11:30am -ish)?

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

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to lllinois State Law, e-mail communication to and from this address
may be subject to public disclosure.
PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to lllinois State Law, e-mail communication to and from this address
may be subject to public disclosure.
PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to lilinois State Law, e-mail communication to and from this address
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

From: Ana Z. Lalley <LALLEY_A@cityofelgin.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid

Subject: [External] RE: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

Sounds good- thank you and see you then.

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@illinois.gov]
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

To: Afeef, junaid; Tish Calhamer; Ana Z. Lalley

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

To: Tish Calhamer <tcalhamer@gailborden.info>; Ana Z. Lalley <LALLEY A@cityofelgin.org>; Danielle
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

Chicago, II. 60606

0:312.793.7434

From: Tish Calhamer <tcathamer@gailborden.info>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:24 PM

To: Afeef, Junaid; Ana Z. Lalley; Danielle Henson
Subject: [External] RE: Are you available on 12/6/17 in the afternoon

Hi Junaid,



I'am available on 12/6 except for 2 p.m.—4 p.m. when | have a couple of meetings here at the library. | can meet
outside of that time span though.

Tish

Tish Calhamer

Readers Services & Civic Engagement Librarian
Gail Borden Public Library District

270 N. Grove

Elgin, IL 60120

847-289-5838
tcalhamer@gailborden.info

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid. Afeef@lllinois.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Ana Z. Lalley <LALLEY A®@cityofelgin.org>; Danielle Henson <dhenson@gailborden.info>; Tish
Calhamer <tcathamer@gailborden.info>

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

If the afternoon does not work, then perhaps late morning (11:30am -ish)?

Thanks.

Junaid

Junaid M. Afeef, J.D.

Director - Targeted Violence Prevention Program
Mlinois Criminal Justice Information Authority
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
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and ali copies thereof, including all
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 4:26 PM

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

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@Ililinois.gov]

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

<imageO00l.png>

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid. Afeef@Illinois.gov]

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

Tish Cathamer

Readers Services & Civic Engagement Librarian
Gail Borden Public Library District

270 N. Grove

Elgin, IL 60120

847-289-5838
tcalhamer@gailborden.info

From: Afeef, Junaid [mailto:Junaid.Afeef@lllinois.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28,2017 12:46 PM

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



